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Dear Mr Hooper,

The Rampion Offshore Wind Farm Order 2014 - Non-material Change Application
Openreach Ltd

Thank you for your letter dated 26 November 2020. We act for Rampion Offshore Wind Limited.

We have taken instructions and can confirm that our client does not intend to carry out any works to cut
off, divert or otherwise impact on any Openreach apparatus that is installed in the vicinity of the
application site.

The majority of the works to divert the public footpath have already been carried out on site. These works
did not involve any significant excavation works below the surface of the soil.

Our client has noted the contents of your letter and the attached plan and guidance note. Should any
requirement be identified to carry out works that would impact on any Openreach apparatus, our client
would only seek to undertake such works with your prior agreement.

We hope this letter is helpful. We will send a copy of it to the Department for Business, Energy and
Industrial Strategy (BEIS) (Denise.libretto@beis.gov.uk) and the Planning Inspectorate
(RampionOffshoreWindFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk)

If you are happy with our client's proposals, we would grateful if you could confirm this to BEIS and the
Planning Inspectorate, with a copy to us.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Your sincerely,

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

Copies to:
1. The Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy
2. The Planning Inspectorate

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. VAT registration
number is GB123393627. Registered office: 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We
use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA number 449247).

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous
law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is
not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. \WWomble Bond Dickinson (International)
Limited does not practise law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

AC_164624816_2





